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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

g

From: Pauline Soh <pauline.soch@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 January 2020 3:57 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto (admin-d@lkkauto.com); Admin A (admin-a@Ikkauto.com); Mei
Kwan (LKKAuto (Meikwan@lkkauto.com)

Ce: Ivy Yong; Zheng Hanyang; Phoebe Xie

Subject: Claims ref no. (P) COMPG20000134

Attachments: 21012020153008-0001.pdf

Date Classification : Confidential, C3

** NOTE: Please create case, input our Claim ref no. and upload ALL survey related documents into Merimen.
Payment invoices shall be ignored for cases that are not submitted via Merimen.

Hi LKEK,

Please conduct this survey request,
(Note: Survey vehicle only, LOD will be handled by Ergo)

Kindly inform us if you are not able to attend it.
Thank you.

Warmest Regards,
Pauline Soh
ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

5 Temasek Boulevard, #04-05 Suntec Tower Five Singapore 038985
DID.: +65 6825 9194
pauline soh@ergo.com.sg

WWW.ergo.com.sg

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in more than
30 countries and concentrates on Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world’s leading
risk carriers.

Disclaimer: This message and its attachments are confidential, intended only for the named addressee, and may be
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not disclose, distribute, copy or use this communication.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by return email and delete this message. By opening
any attachment to this message, you agree to accept the risk that it may contain a virus or damaging code, and you
agree that ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd. will not be liable for any loss or damage thereby caused.

EMAIL DISCLAIMER



The information contained in this email communication is confidential. You should only read, disclose, re-transmit,
copy, distribute, act in reliance on or commercialize the information if you are authorized to do so. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email communication, please notify the sender by replying to the email and destroy any
electronic or paper copy of this message.

Any views expressed in this email communication are those of the individual sender. ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. does
not represent, warrant or guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been maintained or that the
communication is free of errors, virus or interference.

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. asserts copyright in respect to this email including any attachment---—--Qriginal Message-----
From: CLAIMS01 [mailto:claims01@ergo.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 21 January 2020 3:30 pm

To: Pauline 5ch

Subject: Scan Data from CLAIMSO1

Number of Images: 7
Attachment File Type: PDF

Device Name: CLAIMSO1
Device Location:



21/81/2828 14:83 999

PREI R RY

Ergo Insurance Phe Ltel
5 Tem as¢K Boafevard 3 oy-o5

syntec Tower Five

simgapore 033485

Akth . meter </qims DT

Accidant oh 181430 at Pie chiaqi pie befare Eng Neo Ave
rnvoling rehic/e nos SIR ejaauf skz po9S m

I am giving you notice of the above accident involving my vehicle no. SOK §r00y
and vehicle no. §K z Fo§5m insured by your company.

As the accident was caused solely by the neghigence of your insured driver, ]
hold your company fully responsible (o all damages sustained by me as a :
result of the said accident.

My vehicle is presently lying at M/s. k’f;uj 's Aufo sp Gy pPamt Fre (tof
Bil< 4o s1nming Driye g a5-/0 5h3apPore SPL320 Tel 76532526 AH HuaTl

1 would appreciate if you conld drrange your assessor Lo inspect my vehicle
at the said garage. |

I ook forward to your kind assistance and co-operation in this matter.

Yours faithfully

L B ToNG Feok




SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Attt A ) :
resutate poehcy habehy
maue-ang acceptance of fhis Farm by meurasce | ampE nes m - i
Any false reporting may be referred ta the Police for invastigation
T Tepert kol b T rwdraed by e e Siare ot It CICR At orde el vablishaia B s e neral lngyrance Messig
eIy Gng tha rapeat will, for 3 fes B AW Eikak EHE delphe by Alarastad Dol
Foy 1 ) ‘ger i bl i e ot " I

Date Of Report 2000172020 11

Date Of Accident | /02020 15 20

m

Exact Locaton OF Acaident PIE (CHANGH BEFORE ENG NED AY
Country-Stale of Loss SINGAPORE
vehicke Registration Number SORB2ONOL

Insurad/Policyholder

Mame OF Registered Ownes LEE TONG FOOK

MRIC No SEMXXIANG

Ermial Address SOERMAN

Mobile Phone Mo LOCAL ) +A5- 95720852

Alternalive Phone Mo JFFICE-9572009R 1

Vehicle Particulars

Manufactirner rOYOTA

Maode: PREVIA:Z Y T-SEATER iAl

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used st
tme of act dent

Are you claiming under your own nsurance goehoy

tor repait to your vehicie?
I Mo, Flease stale aclior o be taken THIBD PASTY

Vemcla Calggony PRIVATE CaR

Insurance Company

Name ol Insurance Company LONPAT INS URANCE BHLE

Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSI

Fleet Policy s

Polcy Mumiber

ver Note Mumber
Driver

Marme of Oriver EE MG FOIOs

Dare L Dnvng Pass 7
Drving E o [IE Pl Cf AFEYEARS AN B JTH
LT mAA

rabile Mumber AL G - i

Fax Mamber

Etlal Addrass MOIER



hddress

Fasicode

Was driver arn employee of the Insured's Company

If Mo Relationship of the Oriver with the Insured

yericle Reaistration Mumber of Driver's Gwn
Vehitlke

Insurance Company of Drvers Own Vehicle

General iInformation of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Neather Conditions

Road Surface

Other information

Was any fareign vehicie invalved in this asadent?

Mumber of venicles (including owne vehicle]
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in he Accident?

YWas any imured conveysd to hospital by
ambulance”®

WWas any other maleral of properly damaged?

| have been approached by unkNOWwn DEISOMSs
soliciting/offering accident claims assislance

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver )

Passenger 1

Passenger 2

Passenger 3

Fassenger 4

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporied 1o the police®

Il ¥eo Plaase stale winich Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution gen?

If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO SKETLCH PLAN
Attachment(s)

Are accident pholos availabie forattachment”
Was thera any widen caplured by Car Camera 7

Was lhere any audiv recordae?

H [Rim]
T k]
FL U

[

COLLISICN

CLEAR

Ry

AL

GENDE
MAME
GENDER
“JAME

GENDEH

[
ES
Pl

T

HEAD TO REAR

FEMALT

DALUGHTER
FEMALE

GRAND DAUGHTER
FEMALE

T D
GRAND DAUGHTER

FEMALE

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Yehcle Registration Murmber
Vetiche Make/tMoael/Colour
Details OFf Propertes

Jehicle Catagory

SHE TIO95A



Skelch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
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NRIC Passpon Numoer

Contact Mumber

Address

Postcone

insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Mo Of Passenger (Including Dinver |
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King'S Auto SPray Pang Pic ttd » g‘”&f
; »
160 Sin Ming Drive #05-10 Sin Ming Autocity v Ko ® 754

Si re 575722 « Tel: 965 32516. Fax: 6266 3974 /qu _ 1
ingapo "‘. Y % /%"
LEE ToNG [Fea I gﬂr‘%f

Re2 EStimate cost for SDREA00U ToYoTA PREVIA

SGUpPPLy oF PARTS:

ipe "{'{Cavbulhf-e.r e $ HGE. Qe —r

Afe Yeax LUMPET‘ Fetainer @ 55.94 i 11[.28 X
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342020 Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

[CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACI(I NG

___-._'.-.-'!5-:.«_ Ir votified Est Submitted Ad) H:-'.--.J'r i) |Ia-:1~ Il_'.n R -‘LEl' Submitted i_:1~.._7"~_.5|-'*.'rl'! ___|5tatus
23 Jan mzu 21 Jan 2020 $$950.00 $$950.00 znd::g for Survey
| Main 17:20 00:00 _ po
L | EgitReg | | Edit Adj Rpt || Edit Estimates | me'f' Rot | | Cancel Case | .

Main Reference Claim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

Insured: LEE TONG FOOK, ID: 9999548]
| Main
Claimant:

:thllﬂe Rﬁg-. SDRB200U Date of Loss:

18/01/2020 00:00 - :59
[87 Months and 24 Days From LTA Reg Date [Man ¥r)]

Claim Type: | TP iﬂlﬂﬁmr

Vehicle Reg. —— ?g:::‘.::i}:
- > ) 'Exmss i
Repairer: King's Auto Spray Paint Pte Ltd (HQ) BLK 160 SIN MING DRIVE #05-10 SIN MING AUTOCARE, 575722 Sin Ming - Tel:
e ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6829 9199

Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by KENNETH KONG] ... [Final Rpt due 31/01/2020]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED ' view Al | Compose Case Mail |

There are no mail for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ view All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | _Complete ||
Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

Mo results. J

Https;u’fuingapura.meﬁman.oﬂm."::haimafrndax.cfm?lusabo:=MTR.Edjusiar&iumctinn:;lap_clrnheadar&casﬂid=9ﬂ393?&axtld=329344&CFID=6313524... 12



3/4/2020 Meriman e-Claims

https://singapore. merimen.com/claimsindex.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&useaction =dsp_clmheaderfcaseid=008037 &extid=3293444CFID=6B13624... 212
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Upload Documents I Upload Photos | Compos HewLEtter_l

Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SDR8200U
[SKZ7095M]
TP

Jan 18 2020 12:00AM
[LEE TONG FOOK]
King's Auto Spray Paint Pte Ltd

| Assessment Reports

 [lperpage Y| @

Mo | Finalized On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail Prlﬁf_
1 |23/01/2017:22 | Adjuster Immediate Advice © [oadrmm ||
Photos/Images . Taperpage v @ |
.l_Nr_- [Rrelabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | Thu_rnhrlgfl Print
| 04/03/2009:32  General View @ | Loadws | ¥
2 |04/03/20 09:32 General View © | Ladirc | ¥
3 |04/03/2009:32 | General View € | Load PG | iﬂ__
'+ |04/03/2009:32 | General View € | Load PG | @
5 |04/03/2009:32 | General View © | Loscwc |
_? 04/03/20 09:32 | General View | @ | Laowe | @ |
7 | 04/03/20 09:32 General View € | adrc | &
& |04/03/2009:32 | General View © | s | @ |
9 |04/03/2009:32 | General View © | Losdvc | @ |
10 104/03/2009:32  General View ) '@ | Loadrs | @
11 |04/03/2009:32  General View } € | oadws | @
12 | 04/03/2009:32 General View © | Loadwc | &
13 |04/03/20 09:32 | General View _ © | Load G uﬂ_

Documents Checklist

— =
|DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

Reset | Save | print |

| There are no document checklists configured.

Show Remarks To: | Handling Insurer
Mote: Remarks are private unless you show it to other parties.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

hitps:/isingapore. merimen.comiclaims/index.cfm Husebox=MT Rdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docview&domainid=1&objid=008037 &extid=229344&corole=4& .

112



3ai2020 Merimen ¢-Claims

hnps:Hsingapure.marlman.cmﬂdaims{indax.dm?fusebux=MTRdm&fuse&ﬁinnﬁsp_duwiew&domainid=1&uI::ljid=Eﬂﬂﬂﬂ?&e:ﬁdﬂﬂaﬁd&mmleﬂﬁ... 22



3452020 Adjuster Report
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregnoaseoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email. Sur@lkkautu.mm:ass'rgnmenis@lkkautﬂ.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: CS/EGI20001271/KTD352
Date: 04/03/2020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer.  ERGO Insurance Pte. Lid. Policy Mo:
Cisimant Vehicie sorazony Insured Vehicle No : SKZ7095M
Date of Loss: 18/01/2020 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: N/A,
RIPTI DENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SDR8200U
Make & Model: TOYOTA PREVIA, 2.4 T-seater (A) Engine No: 2AZHS12763
Reg. Date: 25/09/2012 (Man. Year: 2012) Chassis No: JTEGD54M0D0AD34264
Colour: Metallic Black Odometer: 165550 km
Engine Capacity: 2362 cc
Market Value/New Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION O HICLE HE TIME © RVEY
General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
MNDITI TYRE

Front Tyre Size: 235/50 R18 Rear Tyre Size: 235/50 R18
Front Left Side: Yokohama 8 mm Rear Left Side: Yokohama 8 mm
Front Right Side: Yokohama 8 mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama 8 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre freads deptl
[COST OF CLAIMS ] = ‘Repairer's  Adjuster's  Difference  Diff %)
Parts 1,1898.60 441.99 747 .61 62.85
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,180.00 790.00 370.00 31.90
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Calculated Gross Total (S$) 2,349.60 1,231.99 1,117.61 47.57

Approved Total (Overridden) (S%) 950.00
Nett Amount (5%) 2,349.60 950.00 1,399.60 50.57
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 21/01/2020
King's Auto Spray Paint Pte Ltd (HQ)
i ; BLK 160 SIN MING DRIVE #05-10 SIN MING
Date Inspected: 22/01/2020 Inspected At: AUTOCARE
Singapore 575722

Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days

Adjuster: KENNETH KONG

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stafe

any ather liabillty under any other circumstances is hareby expressly excluded.

https:/isingapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cimfusebox=MT Radjustersfuseactio

Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

o herein. Such inspection has been carried out fa the best of our knowledge and abilify bul

n=gen_printrpt&caseid=008937 &extid=3293448CFID=681362434C... 13



3142020 Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

i . :

|Reference

|Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 04 Mar 2020)

Parts: M1-MPY TOYOTA PREVIA 2.4 7-seater (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
'Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SDR8200U)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code {above) on all estimate pages, running page n

: END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
|E:rthar Info: Itemsivalues not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

umbers with the

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR BUMPER Buckled 48680 FL *496. 80 FL
2 2 *REAR BUMPER RETAINER Serviceable 111.88F *-FL
3 2 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR Serviceabls 113.80 Fﬁ *-FL
4 2 *REAR BUMPER BRACKETS Repair 72.80 FL “FL
5 6 *REAR BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 18.00FL *1B.00FL
6 1 *REAR BOOT LID RUBBER Serviceable 325.00FL *-FL
7 1 *REAR BOOT LID TOYOTA EMBLEM MNecessary 3840FL “38.40FL
8 1 *REAR BOOT LID PREVIA EMBLEM Mecessary 36.12FL *36.12FL
9 1 *SET REAR EUMPER SENSOR Serviceable 280.00FS *-F5

F=Franchise parl. S=Spchett, L=ListitemDisc.

Sub Total (S$) 1,492.80 589,32

- List tem Discount on L Items 25.00/25.00% (S$) 303.20 147.33

Total Parts (S$) 1,189.60 441.99
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. B
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31472020 Adjuster Report
Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellanecus items selected,

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1  RENEW THE ABOVE MENTIONED PARTS KNOCKING, CUTTING, New 580.00 350.00
WELDING & STRAIGHTEN REAR DAMAGED PARTS.
2  SPRAY PAINTING. New 580.00 440.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 1,160.00 790.00
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. ]

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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